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CITY OF SANTA BARBARA


COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

AGENDA DATE:

July 25, 2006
TO:



Mayor and Councilmembers
FROM:


City Attorney’s Office




Santa Barbara Police Department

SUBJECT:

Initiative Petition To Make Marijuana Offenses The City’s Lowest Law Enforcement Priority 

RECOMMENDATION:
 
That Council receive a report from the City Attorney and Police Chief related to the effect of the initiative to make marijuana offenses the City’s lowest law enforcement priority, as provided in Elections Code Section 9212.
DISCUSSION:

On July 11, 2006, the City Council received the Certificate from the County Clerk-Recorder-Assessor and Registrar of Voters dated June 26, 2006, indicating that the subject initiative petition had sufficient valid signatures.  At that time, the City Council also referred the subject initiative petition to City staff to prepare a report on the effect of the initiative as provided in Elections Code Section 9212 (a) (1) and (8), and requested staff to present the report at the City Council meeting of July 25, 2006.

It is recommended that the City Council receive the 9212 Report as prepared by the City Attorney’s Office and Police Department.  

The 9212 Report will be made available in the Mayor & Council Office and City Clerk’s Office by Tuesday, July 25, 2006, at 2:00 p.m.
PREPARED BY:
Stephen P. Wiley, City Attorney




Camerino J. Sanchez, Police Chief
SUBMITTED BY:
Marcelo A. López, Administrative Service Director

APPROVED BY:
City Administrator's Office
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